Madera High School School Site Council Meeting Minutes



Coyote P.R.I.D.E. = Perseverance ~ Respect ~ Integrity ~ Dedication ~ Excellence

Date: Monday, January 28, 2019 **Time:** 4:00pm **Location:** MHS Library

All parents and community members are encouraged to participate in our School Site Council meeting. The School site Council helps to monitor the implementation of our Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA); it helps evaluate the effectiveness of the allocation of State and Federal funding resources; and it provides additional input into the modifications of the SPSA.

Agenda:

- 1. Welcome and Introductions
- **2.** Call to Order (Quorum must be established if items are to be voted upon. Time, first, and second) Did not meeting quorum. (Meeting began at 4:07, non-voting items will be discussed)
- 3. Adoption of the Agenda (first and second motion) Did not have a quorum so agenda could not be adopted.
- 4. Public Input
 - a. None
- **5.** Reading and approval of the Minutes (first and second motion)
 - a. November 5th Minutes
 - i. Reviewed by those in attendance. Will be tabled to the next meeting for approval.
- 6. New Business
 - a. PBIS Data
 - i. MHS received Silver recognition
 - ii. Discipline
 - 1. Suspensions are up from last year, this is most likely due to the new camera system.
 - 2. Most referral incidents are in the classroom (6th period is the highest)
 - 3. New Behavioral Check form was implemented in January. The new form ties back to PRIDE.
 - 4. Grade Level team meetings will take place to help support students who have a high rate of discipline infractions/referrals
 - b. Student Advocates
 - i. Presented by Irma Rios and Celeste Martinez
 - ii. Student advocate program is currently in year 3 of implementation. The program is designed for at risk 9th graders. (non-promoters, under 2.0 GPA, attendance and discipline are all factors used to identify students)
 - iii. 50-60 students in the program (mostly 9th graders with some 10th graders, no 11th or 12th graders)
 - iv. Services: Tutoring before/after school and at lunch time, print out of current grades and missing assignments, monitor behavior, home visits, classroom observations of students, and attend 504/IEP meetings
 - v. Summer Enrichment Program: Met with parents and students for the upcoming year, 2 day program before school begins for students in the program. Relationship building and introduction to MHS.
 - vi. Mentoring program with volunteers from the community
 - vii. Restorative Justice: Tier 1 and Tier 2 training is complete, will begin monthly RJ circles soon.

Madera High School School Site Council Meeting Minutes



Coyote P.R.I.D.E. = Perseverance ~ Respect ~ Integrity ~ Dedication ~ Excellence

- 7. Old Business Place items on the agenda that were on the prior agenda and needed additional information and/or review.
 - a. School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) ongoing
 - b. Approved 18-19 Budget
- 8. Reports
 - a. ASP
- 9. Announcements
 - a. No School on 2/11 & 2/18
 - b. 4.0 Awards Night February 25th
- 10. Next Meetings
 - a. March 4th, April 29th, May 13th
- 11. Adjournment (time, first, and second) Meeting concluded at 4:40pm.

Date posted: January 23, 2019